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TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHORITY

CHATTANOOGA. TENNESSEE 37401
400 Chestnut Street Tower II

July 20, 1984
I'.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission I
Region II
Attn: Mr. James P. O'Reilly, Regional Administrator
101 Marietta 3treet, NW, Suite 2900
Atlanta, Georgia 30323

Dear Mr. O'Reilly:

WATTS BAR NUCLEAR PLANT UNITS 1 AND 2 - NRC-OIE REGION II INSPECTION
REPORT 50-390/8%4-33, 50-391/84-28 -~ RESPONSE TO VIOLATIONS

The subject inspection report cited TVA with a Severity Level IV Violation
(390,391/84-33,28-01) and a Severity Level V Violation (390,391/84-33,28-
02) in accordance with 10 CFR 2.201. Enclosed is our response to the
subject violations.

If you have auy questions concerning this matter, please get in touclh with
R. H. Shell at FTS 858-2688.

To the best of my knowledge, I declare the statements contained herein are
complete and true.

Very truly yours,
TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHORITY

DS/CMM%

D. S. Kammer
Nuclear Engineer
Enclosure
ce (Enclosure):
Mr. Richard C. DeYoung, Director
Office of Inspection and Eni'orcement
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Records Center

Institute of Nuclear Power Operations
1100 Circle 75 Parkway, Suite 1500
Atlanta, Georgia 30339
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ENCLOSURE

WATTS BAR NUCLEAR PLANT UNITS | AND 2
XRC-A E REGION | 1 INSPECTION REPORT
50- 390184- 33 AND 50-391/ 84-28

RESPONSE TO VI OLATI ON
Severity Level TV Violation - . 390/84-33-01. 391/84-28-01

10 CFR 55.10(d) requires each application and statement shall contain
complete and accurate disclosure as to all matters and things required to be

di scl osed.

10 CFR 55.10(a)(6) requires certification that the applicant has |learned to
operate the controls in a competent and safe manner and has need for an
operator or senior operator license. This certification may be prov-Jed by
an authorized representative of the facility licensee where the applicant's
services will be utilized. The certification must include details on courses
of instruction administered by the facility licensee, number of course hours,
and the number of hours of training received at the facility.

Contrary to the above, in three instances inaccurate information was submitted
by TVA as part of the required certification on applications for operator and
senior operator licenses at the Watts Bar facility. However, if the corra~ct
information had been known at the time of the submittal, the license eligibility
of the individual applicants would not have been affected.

Admi ssion or Denial of Violation

TVA agrees with the violation as stated.

Reason for the Violation

Inaccurate information that existed on applications for operator and senior
operator licenses, for the thr-O instances, resulted from clerical errors

and misinterpretation of what information was required in the NRC Form 398.
Corrective Steps Which Have Been Taken and the Results Achieved

Actions were taken to correct the inaccuracies as noted by the inspector
i nthe report details.

Corrective Steps Taken to Avoid Further Violations

Know edgeabl e operations personnel will performan independent verification
of conpleted XRC 398 forns.

Date When Ful | Conpliance Wil Re Achi eved

Watts Bar isnow Infull Conplia-nce,



Severity Level V Violation - - 390/84-33-02, 390/ 84-28-02 "

10 CPU 50, Appendix B, Criterion V, states that activities affecting quality
shall be prescribed by docunented instructions, procedures, or draw ngs of

a type appropriate to the circunstances and shall be acconplished in accordance
Wi th these instructions, procetures, or drawi ngs. Instructions, procedures, or
drawi ngs shal | include appropriate quantitative ir qualitative acceptance
criteria for determning that inportant activities have been satisfactoril y
acconpl i shed.

Watts Bar Final Safety Analysis Report, Section 13.2.1.1.2, and Operating
Section Letter (OSLT)-l states, in part, that the progress of al | partici pants
(cold license candidates) in this program (Observation Training At Comparable
Operating P vlant) vi U be closely monitored by the training coordinator
who will receive weekly reports of the time spent on particular systems for
each week. The weekly rime reports will be used to verify that all safety
related qystens are studied during this nrogram

Con rary to theay '« n tw.b Xls.. es the required Observation Training

Program Weelcly ti.e r-.0'ort systems w,.re nor dc..umented as completed. Additionally,
the aforementioned Operating Section Letter did not include appropriate criteria
for determining that observation training objectives were accomplished.

Admi ssion or Denial of the Alleged Violation
TVA agrees with the violation as stated.
Reason for the Violation

Participants of the Cbservation Training Programdid not fully understand the
basi s nor inportance of naintaining accurrate reports of the tinme spent on
particul ar systens each week. Supervision was reniss in not ensuri ng all forns
were appropriately and conpletedy filled in when subnitted.

Corrective Steps Wiich Have Been Taken and the Results Achieved

The two instances noted in the NRC Report as well as all other VEN participants
that underwent Qbservation Training At A Conparable Operating PWR pl ant were

reeval uated for deficient entries of time spent. For those discrepancies

di scovered other docunentation, such as journal entries and tine sheets, which
will verify the candidates had availability to specific training will be re
trieved and be nade available for review

Corrective Steps Taken to Avoid Further Violations

In the future all cold license candidates who enter offsite observation traini ng
will be provided system checkoff sheets and a briefing on the reason and i mportance
of properly conpleting all fornms. The system observation checkoff sheet has been
revised to include a space to be initialed by an on duty reactor operator at the
offsite facility to attest that the stated training did occur. A provision for

an SE/SRO to review the checkoff sheet for satisfactory overall conpletion was

al so added.
Date When Full Conpliance WI|l Be Achieved

Docunentation to support candidate training at the offsite facility will be on
file by Septenber 21, 1984.



